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To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members 
From: Lieutenant Mike Arkovich, Ames Police Department 
Date: July 3, 2023 
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda 
  

Available for approval on July 18, 2023, are:  
 Cyclone Experience Network, (1800 S 4th Street), Class C Liquor License with 

Catering Privilege and Outdoor Service 
 Hy-Vee Market Grille, (640 Lincoln Way), Class C Liquor License  
 Fareway Meat Market #189, (3720 Lincoln Way), Class E Liquor License 
 Sweet Carolines, (316 Main Street), Class C Liquor License with Catering 

Privilege and Outdoor Service 
 The Mucky Duck Pub, (3100 S. Duff Ave), Class C Liquor License with 

Catering Privilege and Outdoor Service 
 Kum & Go #1215, (4506 Lincoln Way), Class E Liquor License  
 El Azteca, (2120 Isaac Newton Drive), Class C Liquor License  
 Hickory Park Restaurant, (1404 S. Duff Ave), Special Class C Liquor License  
 Botanero Latino, (604 EAST Lincoln Way,) Special Class C Liquor License with 

Outdoor Service  
 
 
A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for the 
above locations.  The Ames Police Department recommends the license renewal for the 
listed businesses.   
 
Iowa State University Police advised the Cyclone Experience Network did not have any 
liquor law violations.   
 
 


